
 

 
 

 
 
 
February 14, 2025 
 
 
To Prospective Bidders: 
 

CITYWIDE STORM DRAIN TRASH DIVERSION 2025 
CIP 2025-20 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
This Addendum No. 2 (3 pages in total) forms an essential part of the contract documents by revising the 
following: 
 
2A CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

No changes. 
 
2B SPECIFICATIONS 
  
2B-1 Section 6-5 “Use of Improvements During Construction” 
 Delete the last sentence and replace with the following: 
  
 The Contractor shall continue to maintain all insurance required pursuant to Section 5-4 “Liability 

Insurance” on the Project. 
 
 This change is to address Builders Risk Insurance for the contract and to clarify that it is not required 

for the contract. 
 
3C DRAWINGS 

No changes. 
 
2D RFI RESPONSES 
 
2D-1 Question: 

Will the City revise the bid line items to include the cost of cleaning the storm drain structures? 
 

Response:  
The cost of cleaning the storm drain structures is to be included in the unit price bid for each inlet 
structure. See Specification Section 304.9.4. 

 
2D-2 Question: Due to manufacturing lead times, it could take up to 8-10 weeks to receive the CPS devices 

after measurements have been confirmed. Measurements can take 1-2 weeks depending on 
deficiencies found with the curb inlet structures. Will the city count this lead time against the total 
allowable working days stated in the RFP? 
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Response: Lead time for CPS Devices and measurements were accounted for in the total working 
days in the contract.  Unforeseen delays due to manufacturing outside of the Contractor control may 
be granted a non-compensable time extension to complete the work. 

  
2D-3 Question: Will the city provide metered water for cleaning the catch basins at no additional cost to 

the contractor? 
 

Response: No, the City of Santee is not a water and sewer agency. Water is provided by the Padre 
Dam Municipal Water District.  All water is to be provided by the Contractor as stated in Section 2-
5.2 of the contract documents. 
 

2D-4 Question: Does the city require site-specific traffic control plans, or can the contractor perform traffic 
control using standard plans per the MUTCD WATCH manual? 

 
Response: Traffic control plans using standard plans per the San Diego County Regional Standards 
or MUTCD are permitted when they are included on the City’s approved traffic control title block per 
Section 601-2 of the contract documents. Site specific plans are only required when the required 
traffic control is not covered by a standard traffic control plan. 

 
2D-5 Question: Does the city have shape files that can be shared with the contractor after the award of 

the contract? 
 

Response: Yes 
 
2D-6 Question: Can the contractor receive approval from the city to perform work outside of the workdays 

and times noted in the RFP if it is deemed safer to do so with no additional fees? 
 

Response: No. Contractor must complete work within the workdays and times noted in the contract 
documents. 

 
2D-7 Question: Will the City waive the Builders Risk Insurance for this project? 

 
Response:  Builders Risk Insurance was not required in the contract documents for the Contractor 
to provide for the contract. The final sentence of Section 6-5 “Use of improvements During 
Construction” notes maintaining all in insurance including Builders Rick.  Maintaining Builders Risk 
insurance can be disregarded as it is not required for the work and will be noted via addenda. 

 
2D-8 Question:  Will the city extend the bid due date so contractors can have time to adjust their proposals 

based on the answers provided? 
 

Response: No.  The information provided in this RFI response clarifies the requirements already 
stated in the contract documents.   

 
2D-9 Question: Does the city require solid steel frames on the FTC and/or CPS devices (not perforated) 

for structural support? 
   

Response: The stainless-steel frames and supports required shall be in accordance with the 
FTC/CPS manufacturers requirements to support the load of the installed device and captured 
materials. 

 
2D-10 Question: Are there trash capture devices currently installed that the contractor would be required to 

remove prior to installing the FTC/CPS devices? 
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Response: No. The existing structures do not contain FTC/CPS Devices. 

 
2D-11 Question: Can the city please provide the brand of CPS devices that are currently installed, if any? 

 
Response: The specified CPS devices in Section 206-12.1 are currently installed at existing inlets 
across the City. 

 
2D-12 Question: Does the city have any requirements for quick-release CPS devices (removable without 

tools) 
 
Response. Yes and is stated in Section 206-12.1. 

 
2D-13 Question: Does the city have any requirements for vector control lids (fully hinged lid or hinged 

viewing portal), when applicable? 
 
Response: Fully hinged lids are required only for the devices specified in Section 201-6. 

 
2D-14 Question: Can the City confirm when the last time the inlets were cleaned? 

 
Response: City inlets are inspected and cleaned as required annually prior to the rainy season.  
Please note that accumulated material may vary each year. 

 
2D-15 Question: Can the City provide the total weight of debris removed the last time the inlets were 

cleaned? 
 

Response: The City does not have specific data on weight of debris removed from the inlets in the 
contract. 

 
2D-16  Question: Will the city accept stainless steel troughs instead of fiberglass troughs for the FTC 

devices? 
 

Response: Yes. 
 
2D-17 Question: Will the city accept an equal or better brand of FTC/CPS device other than what is specified 

in the RFP if it is on the water board’s approved list of full trash capture devices?  
 

Response: Yes as long as the devices meet the material types, performance specifications and 
technical specifications of the specified devices in the contract documents. 

 
Receipt of this addendum shall be acknowledged by attaching and/or indicating as such on the Information 
Required of Bidder to the submitted bid documents. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
Steven Miller, P.E. 
Principal Civil Engineer 
 
For Antonio Sandoval, City Project Engineer 


